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Marguerite Mcl.ean

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent:  Tuesday, July 26, 2011 8:37 AM

To: Caroline Klancke

Cc: Ed Carter; Patti Daniel

Subject: RE: 090478-WS Document No. 11472-09

Per this e-mail, the Clerk’s Office will return confidential DN 11472-09 to the source.

Thanks.

Marvguerite . Fclean

Recorts Technician

Afiorvida Public Service Conunigsion
Ofifice of Conunission Clevk

2540 Hhumard Oak Boulebard
Wallahassee, Iflorida 32399-0850
8530-413-6824

From: Caroline Klancke

Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2011 4:13 PM

To: Marguerite McLean

Cc: Ed Carter; Patti Daniel

Subject: 090478-WS Document No. 11472-09

In light of the closure of Docket 090478 on February 14, 2011, staff has no further need for the
confidential financial information contained in document no. 11472-09. As such, staff would
like to request that confidential document no. 11472-09 be returned to source. Please let me
know if any additional information or actions are required on the part of staff to ensure that this
confidential information is returned to source. Thank you.

Caroline M. Klanche

Senior _Atlornay

Eeonomic Rogulation Section
Olce of the Genoral Counsel
Forida Puble Sewice Commission
Phone: (850) 413-6220

Fax: (850) 413-6221
chlunche@psc.stato flus
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